

Reigate and Banstead Local Committee Report 03/12/12**Summary – Bids to be approved**

Bid no	Organisation Bidding	Title of Bid	Amount requested
1	ReigateHub Limited	CodeClub	£5000
2	Redhill Youth Consortium	Redhill Youth Club	£5000
3	Raven House Trust	Merstham Youth Clubs - residential	£2009
4	Studio ADHD Centre	Studio ADHD Centre Fishing Project	£2176
5	1st Walton on the Hill Scouts	The purchase of new tentage and portable stoves	£1714.75
6	Reigate & Banstead DofE Forum Group	Reigate & Banstead Duke of Edinburgh Award (DofE) Forum Group	£1000
7	Surrey Young Farmers	Surrey Young Farmers - core supportive activities 2012	£425
8	7th Banstead Scout Group	New Scout Van	£1000+

Bid 1

Please answer questions 1-15 below

Project details**Help Notes**Q1 **Project title:** CodeClub

Full title of specific project

Q2 **Specific neighbourhood or area:** ReigateQ3 **How many young people will your project be working with?**

Ages	Males	Females
10-12	6	6
13-17	6	6
18-19	0	0

Include numbers of those who will be participating in the project.

Bidder detailsQ4 **Name of the organisation carrying out the project:** ReigateHub Limited

Name of the organisation responsible for carrying out the project and if it is a voluntary organisation.

What are you seeking funding for ?

<p>Q6 Description of the project. What difference will this make?</p> <p>CodeClub is a project to introduce people who may have an interest but not the access to software development.</p> <p>As a software developer who is already involved in community projects such as Surrey Linux User Groups and {Dev4Good}</p> <p>I want to create a regular Club for ages 10 – 16 that introduces and nurtures software development skills.</p> <p>The project delivers two distinct benefits.</p> <p>The 1st is the direct benefit of tutorial and personal coaching to develop basic skills and aptitude in software development.</p> <p>The 2nd is indirect. To keep the activities fresh there will be a larger software project to tackle. We are approaching local charities who would like bespoke software creations but do not have access to software development resources or budget. An example of such is a booking and reservation system for the Field studies center at Juniper Hall/ Dorking.</p>	<p>What will be done?</p>
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------

<p>Q7 When will the project be:</p> <p>a) started: July 2012b) completed: Ongoing</p>	<p>The dates you expect your project to begin and finish.</p>
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------

Financial Questions

<p>Q8 When will you need the funds? July 2012</p>	<p>The date when you will require the funds.</p>
----------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------

<p>Q9 What is the total cost of the project? 7200</p>	<p>The total cost of the project.</p>
--------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------

<p>Q10 How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part.</p> <p>5000</p> <p>The cost of the laptops are est as 12*£600</p> <p>Software will be free open source i.e. Linux / Java / html etc</p> <p>Room hire and trainer (me) are being provided by Reigatehub free of charge.</p> <p>Marketing – Currently using local notice boards.</p> <p>The remaining laptop budget will be provided by way of a donation of £2200 from Reigatehub Limited.</p>	<p>If you have a quote, please attach it to the form.</p>
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------

<p>Q11 Where is the rest coming from? 2200</p> <p>Is it promised already, or still to be found? Promised by Reigatehub</p>	<p>Names and amounts from other funders</p>
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------

<p>Q12 Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Please give names of the department, and dates applied.</p>
<p>Q13 Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Please include even if not for this particular project.</p>
<p>Q14 Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Include project purpose, dates and amounts.</p>
<p>Q15 If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support) There may be a future need to update the laptops after 3 years. Or replace due to accidental loss / damage. We have not budgeted to insure the items. We feel the cost/benefit of insurance is to low. Insurance is approximately 2 laptops per year.</p>	<p>Information on how you intend to fund and/or maintain your project in the future.</p>

Bid 2

Project details	Help Notes												
<p>Q1 Project title: Redhill Youth Club</p>	<p>Full title of specific project</p>												
<p>Q2 Specific neighbourhood or area: Redhill</p>													
<p>Q3. Borough: Reigate & Banstead</p>													
<p>Q4 How many young people will your project be working with?</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="231 1422 774 1590"> <thead> <tr> <th>Ages</th> <th>Males</th> <th>Females</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>10-12</td> <td>20 approx</td> <td>20 approx</td> </tr> <tr> <td>13-17</td> <td>15 approx</td> <td>15 approx</td> </tr> <tr> <td>18-19</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Ages	Males	Females	10-12	20 approx	20 approx	13-17	15 approx	15 approx	18-19			<p>Include numbers of those who will be participating in the project.</p>
Ages	Males	Females											
10-12	20 approx	20 approx											
13-17	15 approx	15 approx											
18-19													
Bidder details													
<p>Q5 Name of the organisation carrying out the project and organisation type: Redhill Youth Consortium - the consortium is made up of representatives from Reigate & Banstead Borough Council, Hyde Housing, Raven Housing (Raven & Hyde are the 2 main social housing providers in Redhill) YMCA, Police (Youth PCSOs) and a local Church Group who have recently bought a property in central Redhill to convert to a community facility. Set up to help organise activities for young people in Redhill as youth provision was minimal - no youth centre. We have also set up a youth café on Friday afternoons, run youth cinema evenings and are organising an information fair during the</p>	<p>Name of the organisation responsible for carrying out the project and if it is a voluntary, public or private organisation.</p>												

October half term.

Q6 Does the organisation have a turnover of £100,000 or less: Yes

What are you seeking funding for ?

Q8 Description of the project. What difference will this make?

Redhill Youth Club was set up a year ago by the Redhill Youth Consortium to provide somewhere for young people to go on a Friday evening. The club is proving very popular with young people and to date we have around 100 young people registered to attend and average attendance is 30-35. The club provides a safe place to go and staff are always available if the young people need advice or just someone to talk to. We have been given use of a hall in central Redhill on Friday evenings at no cost. We have raised funds to refit the kitchen, buy equipment for the club and pay a trained youth worker to be present at all sessions. We have a good group of trained volunteers who assist the paid Youth Worker in Charge. The young people have a 'management committee' to help put their views on the running of the club forward. If successful in this funding bid the money will be used to support the running of the club and provide activities for the members. The club is free for young people to attend so all costs need to be found. Many of the members come from the more deprived areas of the Borough and we feel that making it free encourages all young people to attend.

What will be done?

Q9 When will the project be:

a) started: Sept 2011 b) completed: **ongoing**

The dates you expect your project to begin and finish.

Financial Questions

Q10 When will you need the funds? ASAP

The date when you will require the funds.

Q11 What is the total cost of the project? Approx £5000 per year

The total cost of the project.

Q12 Amount applying for i.e. How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part.

£1000-£5000

If you have a quote, please attach it to the form.

Q13 Where is the rest coming from? High Sheriff £1000 contributions from members of the Consortium & other grants

Is it promised already, or still to be found?

Names and amounts from other funders

<p>Q14 Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Please give names of the department, and dates applied.</p>
<p>Q15 Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Please include even if not for this particular project.</p>
<p>Q16 Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details: Don't think so</p>	<p>Include project purpose, dates and amounts.</p>
<p>Q17 If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support) Mostly grant funding and some funding from partner organisations</p>	<p>Information on how you intend to fund and/or maintain your project in the future.</p>

Bid 3

Project details	Help Notes												
<p>Q1 Project title: Merstham Youth Clubs</p>	<p>Full title of specific project</p>												
<p>Q2 Specific neighbourhood or area: Merstham</p>													
<p>Q3. Borough: Reigate & Banstead</p>													
<p>Q4 How many young people will your project be working with?</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Ages</th> <th>Males</th> <th>Females</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>10-12</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td> </tr> <tr> <td>13-17</td> <td>7</td> <td>7</td> </tr> <tr> <td>18-19</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Ages	Males	Females	10-12	0	0	13-17	7	7	18-19	0	0	<p>Include numbers of those who will be participating in the project.</p>
Ages	Males	Females											
10-12	0	0											
13-17	7	7											
18-19	0	0											
Bidder details													
<p>Q5 Name of the organisation carrying out the project and organisation type: Raven Housing Trust will hold the funds. Activity is led by young people and Youth Workers.</p>	<p>Name of the organisation responsible for carrying out the project and if it is a voluntary, public or private organisation.</p>												
<p>Q6 Does the organisation have a turnover of £100,000 or less: No</p>													
What are you seeking funding for ?													

Q8 Description of the project. What difference will this make?

What will be done?

Merstham is the most deprived area in Surrey and with a plan to help with the growth and development for the area, one of the needs identified is what's on offer to young people?

Youth work in Merstham is key to ensuring young people gain life skills, education, employment and training opportunities, developing within their community and with support and encouragement to up skill themselves to have a good start to adulthood life within society.

We are aiming to plan a residential experience for young people to participate in climbing, camping, walking, team building, and mountain biking.

This residential experience is to support the growth and development of some of our young people who are vulnerable, at risk of social exclusion.

The impacts this will have on our young people will be to

- * Build on self esteem
- * Build on confidences
- * Gain new learning skills
- * Experiences of different environments
- * Social opportunities and experiences
- * Make new friendship group
- * Independence
- * Exploring boundaries and limitations

Residential experiences has been proven nationally via research that young people are more likely to develop and grow in different environments unknown to them, enabling young people to gain some life experiences and transferable skills leading to education and employment opportunities in the future.

I am the newly recruited Youth & Community Worker to Merstham and so we are working hard with our clubs and projects and engaging with the young people. We believe that come April we will have made good progress to supporting our young people.

Q9 When will the project be:

- a) started: 9th April 2013
- b) completed: **11th April 2013**

The dates you expect your project to begin and finish.

Financial Questions

Q10 When will you need the funds? January 2013

The date when you will require the funds.

Q11 What is the total cost of the project? £2,009.00	The total cost of the project.
Q12 Amount applying for i.e. How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part. £2,009.00	If you have a quote, please attach it to the form.
Q13 Where is the rest coming from? Is it promised already, or still to be found?	Names and amounts from other funders
Q14 Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details: No	Please give names of the department, and dates applied.
Q15 Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details: No	Please include even if not for this particular project.
Q16 Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details: No	Include project purpose, dates and amounts.
Q17 If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support) The forum committee will look at fundraising and donations from the celebration events we plan and run, to help support further projects in the future as essential resources will help and be incorporated in future events.	Information on how you intend to fund and/or maintain your project in the future.

Bid 4

Project details	
Project name	Studio ADHD Centre Fishing Project
Specific neighbourhood and district/borough	Tandridge, Reigate & Banstead, Epsom & Ewell, Spelthorne and Elmbridge
How many young people will your project be working with? (include numbers of those who will be participating in the project beside all ages and genders that apply - please enter 0 for none)	
Age 10-12 Males	10
Age 10-12 Females	1
Age 13-17 Males	8
Age 13-17 Females	2
Age 18-19 Males	3
Age 18-19 Females	0
Bidder details	
Name of voluntary organisation responsible for carrying out the project (please note, the grant fund is not open to private organisations)	The Studio ADHD Centre
Is the organisation a voluntary organisation?	Yes
Does the organisation have a turnover	Yes

of £100,000 or less	
What are you seeking funding for?	
Description of the project. What difference will this make?	The grant will contribute towards young people participating in our Reflections Angling Project which we have been running for the past four years. There are very few specialist Angling projects for disadvantaged and special needs young people in Surrey. Once they have experienced success, with the support of their families, they will be able to integrate into mainstream clubs and fisheries. Without the initial instruction process they are likely to experience failure or frustration and not return to the sport. Young people with special needs such as ADHD, Aspergers have more problems than most to deal with, including difficulties with relationships and fitting into society. Angling is a safe way of spending time, as there are adults around who share the same interests and act as good role models. Angling is now being recognised as a significant activity in reducing anti-social behaviour. Angling offers personal challenge and a sense of achievement. We use it as accreditation in the Skill or Service section of our Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme. It encourages good relationships with all generations, teaches rules and codes of conduct and is a skill that can be taken into adulthood. We have photos and a video of some of our fishing activities so far which are linked on our website - www.studioadhdcentre.org.uk .
When will the project:	
Start:	01/11/12
Be completed:	31/10/13
Financial Questions	
When will you need the funds?	As soon as possible.
What is the total cost of the project?	11,816.00
How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part.	£2,176.00 - 32 sessions, including venue fees, equipment hire and instructor costs @ £68 per session
Where is the rest coming from?	Henry Smith, Aiming High and individual donors and Trusts.
Is it promised already, or still to be found?	Still to be found - currently running some sessions from Aiming High Grant.
Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details:	No.
Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details:	No.
Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details:	Yes - 17/11/11 - £1,000 from Helyn Clack - SCC Members Allocation.
If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support)	We are applying to the Angling Trust for small grants and some corporate support together with the Henry Smith Charity.

Bid 5

Project details	
Project name	The purchase of new tentage and portable stoves
Specific neighbourhood and district/borough	Walton on the Hill, tadworth Surrey
How many young people will your project be working with? (include numbers of those who will be participating in the project beside all ages and genders that apply - please enter 0 for none)	
Age 10-12 Males	7
Age 10-12 Females	2
Age 13-17 Males	8
Age 13-17 Females	0

Age 18-19 Males	0
Age 18-19 Females	0
Bidder details	
Name of voluntary organisation responsible for carrying out the project (please note, the grant fund is not open to private organisations)	1st Walton on the Hill Scouts
Is the organisation a voluntary organisation?	Yes
Does the organisation have a turnover of £100,000 or less	Yes
What are you seeking funding for?	
Description of the project. What difference will this make?	Additional Tentage for our group as we do not have enough tents for the amount of Scouts now that we have female members and the numbers have increased. Our numbers will rise again in September with the welcoming of at least 3 new Scouts. We would like to purchase at least one more Patrol tent, purchased from Blacks of Greenock £844.89, so that we have enough for our 4 patrols And two Dining shelters 2 x£199.99, this would be added to our two existing dining shelters so that each patrol can have one. We would also like to purchase enough Trangias for each patrol (6 members in a patrol when full) to have one between 2, these are portable camping stoves, ideal for hiking and where a fire cannot be lit. They are between £45 - £80 each, we intend to buy the lower priced larger stoves at £59.99 each as they are renowned for good quality and would be sufficient for two Scouts to cook on. I appreciate this is a big ask, and so I have detailed what we would like in an ideal world. Total request = £1964.75
When will the project:	
Start:	01/09/2012
Be completed:	01/03/2013
Financial Questions	
When will you need the funds?	as soon as they are available
What is the total cost of the project?	1964.75
How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part.	As much as possible, we have a bag pack at the end of September in Asda Burgh Heath and this will be used to contribute towards the purchases. I would hope that we would raise at least £250 from the bag pack, therefore I would like to apply for a grant of £1714.75
Where is the rest coming from?	A bag pack at Asda Burgh Heath booked for the 29th September
Is it promised already, or still to be found?	Still to be raised
Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details:	We received a grant for camping equipment in July 2012
Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details:	We received a grant in for camping equipment for £2100 in July 2012.
Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details:	As above, we received a grant for £2100 in July 2012
If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support)	the tents proposed have an average life span of 25 years, they are very expensive but very good quality. The trangias also have a life span of appoximately 25-30 years if cared for (my personal trangia is nearly 35 years old)

Bid 6

Project details

Help Notes

Q1 Project title: Reigate & Banstead Duke of Edinburgh Award (DofE) Forum Group	Full title of specific project												
Q2 Specific neighbourhood or area: Reigate & Banstead District													
Q3. Borough: Horley, Banstead, Merstham, Redhill & Reigate													
Q4 How many young people will your project be working with? <table border="1" data-bbox="225 465 1241 629"> <thead> <tr> <th>Ages</th> <th>Males</th> <th>Females</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>10-12</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>13-17</td> <td>200</td> <td>200</td> </tr> <tr> <td>18-19</td> <td>100</td> <td>100</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>		Ages	Males	Females	10-12			13-17	200	200	18-19	100	100
Ages	Males	Females											
10-12													
13-17	200	200											
18-19	100	100											
Bidder details													
Q5 Name of the organisation carrying out the project and organisation type: Reigate & Banstead DofE Forum Group	Name of the organisation responsible for carrying out the project and if it is a voluntary, public or private organisation.												
Q6 Does the organisation have a turnover of £100,000 or less: Yes													
What are you seeking funding for ?													
Q8 Description of the project. What difference will this make? <p>The Duke of Edinburgh Award (DofE) forum group is a forum for all leaders running a DofE centre. This forum brings together professionals for across the Reigate & Banstead area, schools, centres, community groups and organisations, providing a space for all to network, share good practice, information sharing and new current updates relating to the DofE and county licencing authority.</p> <p>This forum also supports the developoements of new projects and to support and guide annual DofE celebrations for young peiple completing theoir full awards at all levels (Bronze, Silver & Gold)</p> <p>The committee aim to purchase resources such as books, signage and stands which can be used for promotional work we do for future events and projects,</p> <p>Supporting the development and growth of DofE in Reigate & Banstead is key to enusring young people have a high quality service providing learning, employment and training opporrtunities for their futures.</p> <p>This will also demonstrate how important it is to recognise young peoples</p>	What will be done?												

<p>achievements and show we care by providing a professional service/celebration event for young people.</p> <p>for the future it will also impact on the thousands of young people who enrol on the DofE Award Scheme across the district.</p>	
<p>Q9 When will the project be: a) started: January 2013 b) completed: on going</p>	<p>The dates you expect your project to begin and finish.</p>
<p><i>Financial Questions</i></p>	
<p>Q10 When will you need the funds? December 2012</p>	<p>The date when you will require the funds.</p>
<p>Q11 What is the total cost of the project? £1,000</p>	<p>The total cost of the project.</p>
<p>Q12 Amount applying for i.e. How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part. £1,000</p>	<p>If you have a quote, please attach it to the form.</p>
<p>Q13 Where is the rest coming from? Is it promised already, or still to be found?</p>	<p>Names and amounts from other funders</p>
<p>Q14 Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Please give names of the department, and dates applied.</p>
<p>Q15 Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Please include even if not for this particular project.</p>
<p>Q16 Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details: No</p>	<p>Include project purpose, dates and amounts.</p>
<p>Q17 If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support) The forum committee will look at fundraising and donations from the celebration events we plan and run, to help support further projects in the future as essential resources will help and be incorporated in future events.</p>	<p>Information on how you intend to fund and/or maintain your project in the future.</p>

Bid 7

Project details

Help Notes

Q1 Project title: Surrey Young Farmers - core supportive activities 2012	Full title of specific project																	
Q2 Specific neighbourhood or area: All areas of Reigate and Banstead as each area has Young Farmers members living within it.																		
Q3. Borough- Reigate and Banstead																		
<p>Q4 How many young people will your project be working with?</p> <p>Within Reigate and Banstead</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="231 526 311 571">Ages</th> <th data-bbox="359 526 454 571">Males</th> <th data-bbox="518 526 646 571">Females</th> <th data-bbox="1244 526 1452 660" rowspan="4">Include numbers of those who will be participating in the project.</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="231 571 311 616">10-12</td> <td data-bbox="359 571 454 616">5</td> <td data-bbox="518 571 646 616">5</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="231 616 311 660">13-17</td> <td data-bbox="359 616 454 660">6</td> <td data-bbox="518 616 646 660">5</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="231 660 311 705">18-19</td> <td data-bbox="359 660 454 705">2</td> <td data-bbox="518 660 646 705">1</td> </tr> <tr> <td colspan="3" data-bbox="183 705 311 728">Total 24</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>		Ages	Males	Females	Include numbers of those who will be participating in the project.	10-12	5	5	13-17	6	5	18-19	2	1	Total 24			
Ages	Males	Females	Include numbers of those who will be participating in the project.															
10-12	5	5																
13-17	6	5																
18-19	2	1																
Total 24																		
Bidder details																		
<p>Q5 Name of the organisation carrying out the project:</p> <p>Surrey Federation of Young Farmers' Clubs – (voluntary organisation)</p>	<p>Name of the organisation responsible for carrying out the project and if it is a voluntary organisation.</p>																	
Q6 Does the organisation have a turnover of £100,00 or less- Yes																		
What are you seeking funding for ?																		
<p>Q8 Description of the project. What difference will this make?</p> <p>Summary</p> <p>The principle of Young Farmers is that the members run their own clubs, of which there are 7 across Surrey, and plus also running the county federation. These clubs enable members to develop key life skills. Our core activity is the running of these clubs, for the benefit our members aged 10 to 26 years old. These clubs run on a weekly basis and at a local level are self funded. However these club meetings are overlaid with a number of county activities which ensures that these clubs run safely. This application is for funding towards these core activities.</p> <p>For information -These core activities are normally funded from the money raised by our main fundraising event The Cowpie Country Show. However due to the weather and a waterlogged site this event for 2012 was cancelled and we are now utilising reserve funds.</p> <p>.</p> <p>Specific details of these core supportive activities</p> <p>First aid training- for club leaders and senior club members (£1500 total)</p> <p>Basic Hygiene training - for club leaders and senior club members</p> <p>Club Leader meetings and training (covering such topics as drugs and</p>	<p>What will be done?</p>																	

<p>alcohol, safeguarding, club health and safety) - £500</p> <p>Committee meeting costs- planning meetings for the core running of the organization, these are all chaired by members aged 16+. (10 meetings per year) (£400)</p> <p>County outings and events (members disco, beach trip, senior members evenings) – (£200)</p> <p>Safeguarding/Health and Safety/development visits to each club, 2 per year, therefore 14 visits overall (£500+200)</p> <p>Safeguarding checks- £100</p> <p>Attendance at Surrey County Show, Loseley Country fair, South of England Show to promote ourselves and attract new members. (£150)</p> <p>General publicity- maintenance of our website which is our main communication tool to our members and external interested parties.</p> <p>Printing of promotional leaflets for general distribution. (£100)</p> <p>£4050 total</p>	
<p>Q9 When will the project be:</p> <p>a) started: April 2012 b) completed: April 2013</p>	<p>The dates you expect your project to begin and finish.</p>
<p><i>Financial Questions</i></p>	
<p>Q10 When will you need the funds? April 2012 onwards</p>	<p>The date when you will require the funds.</p>
<p>Q11 What is the total cost of the project?</p> <p>£4050</p>	<p>The total cost of the project.</p>
<p>Q12 How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part.</p> <p>25% will be funded from our own funds provided from the reserve fund of Cowpie Country show (this is our main fundraiser and was unfortunately cancelled due to weather, hence we are using reserve funds). The above cost is for all Surrey Young Farmers who live across all of Surrey. Reigate and Banstead holds approximately 14% of all our members (approx 24 members), we would therefore like to apply for £425.</p>	<p>If you have a quote, please attach it to the form.</p>
<p>Q13 Where is the rest coming from?</p> <p>Surrey Young Farmer Clubs annual Cowpie Country reserve fund</p> <p>Is it promised already, or still to be found?</p> <p>Promised. These funds are those raised through the previous Cowpie Country shows, however these are naturally limited. .</p>	<p>Names and amounts from other funders</p>
<p>Q14 Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details:</p> <p>We haven't applied to anywhere else for the £425 requested above. As explained above this amount relates directly to the number of members who live in Reigate and Banstead.</p>	<p>Please give names of the department, and dates applied.</p>

We have also applied to Guildford, and Surrey Heath boroughs for amounts pro rata to their membership numbers.

Q15 Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details:

We have received Local committee small grants to the total of £3,900 for our Annual Development programme. These activities are different to those above.

Please include even if not for this particular project.

Q16 Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details:

£700 - Helyn Clack's last years' member allocation provided specifically for the 25 members living in Dorking Rural

Include project purpose, dates and amounts.

Q17 If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support)

Our activities are designed with an awareness of funds. These funds will be generated from grants, donations and revenue from any fundraising which we can secure. If we are unable to secure adequate funding and as a last resort our activities will be scaled back after consultation with our members.

Information on how you intend to fund and/or maintain your project in the future.

Bid 8

Project details

Project name	New Scout Van
Specific neighbourhood and district/borough	Banstead SM7 1AA
How many young people will your project be working with? (include numbers of those who will be participating in the project beside all ages and genders that apply - please enter 0 for none)	
Age 10-12 Males	16
Age 10-12 Females	4
Age 13-17 Males	25
Age 13-17 Females	5
Age 18-19 Males	5
Age 18-19 Females	4

Bidder details

Name of voluntary organisation responsible for carrying out the project (please note, the grant fund is not open to private organisations)	7th Banstead Scout Group
Is the organisation a voluntary organisation?	Yes
Does the organisation have a turnover of £100,000 or less	Yes

What are you seeking funding for?

Description of the project. What difference will this make?	We are a very active group within the Banstead District. Taking part in all the local, county and international competitions and activities including camping in various parts of the country throughout the year for which we rely on a vehicle to get the participants there. For this we use a 17 seater coach to transport the Scouts/Cubs to reach the various destinations. Our current vehicle is now very old and needs replacing at estimated cost £22000-00. We are having various fund raising activities to raise funds for this. If we are successful in receiving a grant towards the
-------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

	cost it will help tremendously.
When will the project:	
Start:	01-01-2010
Be completed:	25-08-2013
Financial Questions	
When will you need the funds?	2013
What is the total cost of the project?	£22000-00
How much of the total cost would you like from the Local Committee? Please include estimate/breakdown of this part.	£1000 would help tremendously. More would be even better
Where is the rest coming from?	Group funds
Is it promised already, or still to be found?	Promised already. We are continuously fund raising to cover costs of running the HQ.transpot, equipment etc.
Have you applied for this funding from any other part of Surrey County Council? Please give details:	No
Are you currently in receipt of any grant or contract funding from Surrey County Council? Please give details:	No
Has the organisation responsible for the project received any Local Committee funding for this or any other purpose in the past? Please give details:	No
If this project will need funding in future, how will the costs be met? (Costs may be included e.g. maintenance, replenishment, breakdown, repair, support)	We are continuously fund raising to cover all costs of running the Scout Group including the Headquarters maintenance, equipment gas electricity etc. As well as a vehicle for activities and fund raising.

This page is intentionally left blank